Finger Lakes

Division Meeting Minutes

August 2010 Division Meeting Minutes

Lieutenant Governor Barbara called the meeting to order at 7:03p.m. Lieutenant Governor Elect Peg Bobzin led the division in God Bless America and the Pledge to the Flag. Past President David Jacobus gave the Invocation.

Lieutenant Governor Barbara introduced the head table and dignitaries as follows: Past Governor Bob Calabrese, Immediate Past Governor Doreen Pellittieri, District Secretary/Treasurer Ann Sewert, Past Lieutenant Governors Jim Paduchowski; David Sewert, Carole Bubb and Super Distinguished Past Lieutenant Governor Peter Pellittieri.

Clubs in attendance: Brighton – 4; Canandaigua – 3; Farmington-Victor – 4; Newark – 2; Lakeshore-Rochester – 3; Palmyra-Macedon -2; Penfield-Perinton – 4; Penn Yan – 5; Webster - 6.

Division Treasurer Jim Paduchowski gave the treasurers report. He reported a balance of \$2,156.67 in the division account. A motion was made by PLG David Sewert to accept the Treasurers report. It was seconded by Phillip Alamond. All were in favor. Report approved.

The secretary's report for the June meeting was not available.

Lieutenant Governor Barbara announced this meeting as a "Special Meeting" to induct New Members in memory of Paula Nelson and Dick Smith of Pen Yann, Clayton Hunt and Thomas Bellwood of Brighton, Louis Kieswelter of Canandaigua and Larry Panipinto of Webster.

Immediate Past Governor Doreen Pellittieri led the induction ceremony by welcoming the new members into the Kiwanis Family. She asked each new member to introduce themselves and share a little bit about their background. Lieutenant Governor Barbara thanked the sponsors and encouraged the new members to get involved in their club activities. New members were inducted into the Penn Yan, Canandaigua and Palmyra-Macedon Clubs.

Lieutenant Governor Barbara provided various membership reports and asked each club to review them for accuracy. The reports included: Missing Monthly Reports, Distinguished Statue and Membership numbers. She also had Distinguished Kiwanian Forms for anyone that needed one.

Lieutenant Governor Elect Peg Bobzin reported on the status of the Finger Lakes Division Hospitality Room at the District Convention in Binghamton. The Theme for the hospitality room on Friday night is the "Wizard of Oz". LTG Elect Peg passed around a signup sheet for food, snacks, etc. The Hospitality Room will also be used for the Finger Lakes Division Caucus on Saturday. Lunch will be provided during the caucus.

Club Leadership Training will be held August 14th in the conference room at Rochester General Hospital on Portland Avenue. Incoming Presidents and Secretaries are asked to meet in the Lobby at 8:50am and will be directed to the conference room. Questions, please contact Lieutenant Governor Designate Peter J. Pellittieri @ Peter J@rochester.rr.com or 585-787-1384.

Upcoming Events/Activities:

Brighton – will be working on their back to school activities and reading in the schools. They are also working on a K-Kids Service Leadership Program.

Canandaigua – is working with another school to get a K-Kids or a Builders Club started.

Future Fundraisers to include - Pampered Chef Party and Consignment Shop Bus Trip.

Farmington-Victor – is preparing for their annual "College Fair" at Eastview Mall. The fair will be held Tuesday September 21, 2010. They have inducted one new member and will induct two new members in the near future.

Farmington-Victor will be contacting an accountant to apply for non-profit status.

Lakeshore Rochester – will hold a DeLuxe Clam Bake Dinner on Sunday September 26th from 1:00pm-5:00pm at Jack's Place at Durand Eastman Park Golf Clubhouse tent. For reservations and tickets please contact Lou Giordano at 585-288-0494, Mike Kramer at 585-671-9218 or Ed Bouwmeester at 585-288-5008.

Plans are underway for Lakeshores First Annual Placemat Fundraiser. Contact Club President Chris Yuskiw at 585-967-9176 for additional information.

Newark – just completed their cooking class with the Newark Atkion Club. Aktion Club members helped serve the dinner they prepared. A fall picnic is planned with the Aktion Club. Newark is currently working on their 3rd Annual School Supply Drive. Plans are underway for their Annual Christmas Auction and 30th Club Anniversary. Details to follow.

Palmyra-Macedon – this weekend is Palmyra's "Pirate Weekend" by the canal. The club will be there with their "Kiwanis Cart" selling beverages and snacks. They are looking for volunteers on Saturday August 7th between 10am and 4pm.

September 18-19, 2010 is Canal town Days in Palmyra. The Pal-Mac club will be there with their "Kiwanis Cart" selling their Traditional Apple Treats. They are looking for volunteers to help this weekend.

A Name Tag Fundraiser is planned. Please contact the Pal-Mac Club for details.

Penfield-Perinton – will hold their Annual Steak Roast with the Webster Club. The event will take place at the Webster Field House on Shangrara Lane, in Webster on Tuesday August 10th.

Social Hour is at 6:00pm Dinner at 7:00pm. Cost is \$20.00 per person. Please contact PG Bob Calabrese for details 1-858-746-2500 or rac2500@rochester.rr.com.

Aug. 5th – Thursday - "Mike Kornich"

This event is held at the Penfield Amphitheater and Kiwanis Stage.

All shows start at 7 pm. The club will be providing free books to the children in attendance.

Penn Yan - plans are underway for a club Picnic on August 16th. Information for the Testimonial Dinner for Lieutenant Governor Barbara will be sent to the clubs in the near future.

Webster – will hold their Annual Steak Roast with the Penfield-Perinton Club on August 10th at the Webster Field House on Shangrara Lane. August 24th is their Police Appreciation Dinner to be held at the Webster Field House. September 15th will be Webster's 100 Dollar Dinner at Eagle Vale. Details to follow.

Drawing for the "Chocolate Basket" was won by Phillip Alamond of the Canandaigua Club.

In closing Lieutenant Governor Barbara asked the clubs to prepare for a strong ending for the 2009-2010 year. There is still time to bring in new members and get the monthly reports completed.

Past President David Jacobus of the Farmington-Victor Club closed the meeting with prayer.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:16pm

Minutes respectfully submitted by Ann Sewert District Secretary

Monday, August 2, 2010